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Stephen Dilley

From: mandy.talbot; GRO . i
Sent: 05 December 2005 12:36

To: Stephen Dilley

Subject: Re: Horizon

Fine with me Stephen. We need to have consistency between the firms over how Horizon problems will be dealt
with.

Mandy

Litigation Team Leader
Company Secretary's Office
Legal Services

Royal Mail, Impact House, 2 Edridge Road, CROYDON, CR9 1P]

Postline:l 6RO} STD Phone: i GRO i Fax: | GRO i Mobile
___..GRO___ i
External Email: mandy.talbot{______G6RO_ " 1

<Stephen.Dilleyt GRO ! To:  <mandy.talbot] "™ GRO >

i GrRO > cc: "Tom Beezer" <Tom.Beezeri GRO », "Julian
""""""""""""" Summerhayes" <Julian.Summerhayes: GRO i
02/12/2005 20:47 Subject: Horizon

Dear Mandy,

Ian Herbert of Hugh James has asked to see a copy of the letter that I sent to Nick Samuel to forward to Fujitsu
(copy attached for ease of ref). I think HJ want to ensure we are all consistent in what we want Fujitsu to do.

I'm happy to send this to HJ, but just wanted to double check with you first that it was ok.
Kind regards,

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP

DDI: i GRO i

Main office phone: i GRO i
Fax: ! GRO ;

www.bondpearce.com
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